From:
Laurie Klein

Sent:
June-21-13 10:28 AM

To:
Judy Kwik (JKwik@Elenchus.ca)

Cc:
RRF

Subject:
EB-2010-0379 Cronin Model Question

Hi Judy,

Below are staff’s clarifying questions for Frank Cronin:

1.
As noted in the Board’s May 30, 2013 letter to stakeholders providing and update on 

the timeline for expert reports and written comments, the Board asked that expert 

models and datasets supporting be filed with the Board.  Please provide these 

materials to the Board.

2.
Please clarify which analyses use which data (example provided):

	Analysis

(TFP-each approach, DEA)
	Distributors

(all, sub-set, etc)
	Time Interval


	Source

(Posted Dec 6th, PEG, 1st Gen PBR, etc)

	PEG TFP
	All, except TH and HoNi
	1989 – 2011
	Posted Dec 6th

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


3.
PEG did not include the following expenses in their data set:  bad debts; federal and 

Ontario capital and income taxes (PILs); interest; and unclassified debits and 

credits.  Have you included any of these expenses in your analyses?

Cheers,

Laurie K.
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